



July 12, 2021

Mr. John Forester  
Senior Director of Engineering  
Qualcomm Technologies, Inc.  
5775 Morehouse Drive  
P.O. Box 92121  
San Diego, CA 92121

Dear Mr. Forester:

This letter hereby confirms SNR Wireless Licenseco's consent to the temporary use of its licenses pursuant to the STAs referenced below as filed by Qualcomm with the FCC.

STAs and SNR Licenses:

**Las Vegas (STA File No. 1030-EX-ST-2021**

<[https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/reports/STA\\_Print.cfm?mode=current&application\\_seq=108438&RequestTimeout=1000](https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/reports/STA_Print.cfm?mode=current&application_seq=108438&RequestTimeout=1000)>)

SNR Wireless in-market Call Sign

WQWR212<<https://wireless2.fcc.gov/UlsApp/UlsSearch/license.jsp?licKey=3748578>>, AWS-3  
Block G, 1755-1760 + 2155-2160 MHz

**San Diego (STA File No. 1022-EX-ST-2021**

<[https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/reports/STA\\_Print.cfm?mode=current&application\\_seq=108397&RequestTimeout=1000](https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/reports/STA_Print.cfm?mode=current&application_seq=108397&RequestTimeout=1000)>)

SNR Wireless in-market Call Sign

WQWQ973<<https://wireless2.fcc.gov/UlsApp/UlsSearch/license.jsp?licKey=3748539>>, AWS-3  
unpaired 1695-1710 MHz

In the adjacent Los Angeles market, SNR Wireless holds Call Sign

WQWQ972<<https://wireless2.fcc.gov/UlsApp/UlsSearch/license.jsp?licKey=3748538>>, AWS-3  
unpaired 1700-1710 MHz

Sincerely,

John Muleta  
CEO, Atelum LLC  
the Manager of SNR Wireless Licenseco, LLC